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Hi Jamie, 

Thank you for the follow-up. I have reviewed the application. The applicant is eligible as a Lealman
business owner. Please submit the application to the BOCC for approval.

I also think it would be a good idea to prepare another press release and continue advertising to fill the
other two committee vacancies.

Thank you very much for all your assistance. 

Best regards,

Felix Nunez

Felix Nunez
CRA Coordinator - Lealman Community
Pinellas County Government
Lealman Exchange
5175 45th St N
Lealman, FL 33714

Phone: (727) 464-5458
Fnunez@pinellas.gov

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
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